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- Enlarged and castellated in 1871 for Rev.F.C.Hingeston
Randolph.
182228 Rev.Ram
1828-60 Rev.G.Butland his vife Sarah. son Thomas. daughters Elizabeth
Sarah and Pricilla and servant Rebecca Crauch
1860-1910 Rev.F.C.Hingeston-Randolph and his wife and family
1910~-1934 Rev.Herbert Hingeston-Randolph Son of F.C.Hingeston-Randolph
1934-1950 Rev.Travers Dade and his vife. Before his marriage he
lodged at "The Manor"
\;g, 1950 Sold by Ecclesidstféal-boﬁﬁiggiéﬁ
1950-1958 Mr and Mrs Albert Freeman
and their family:-
Benjamin, Jim, Albert(Jnr).
George, Anna,Margaret and
Mary
1958-1967 Mr and Mrs G.Linnacor Land rented to Roy Hext
as a pig farm
1968-1972 Mr and Mrs Edward Tayler
1972-1995 Mr and Mrs Lubbock
Philla
1995-2005 Mr amré-Mrs Bartlett and Sam Symons
and their four children Sam moved to Modbury
Anouska,Jabez,Coco and
— Amber.
And Terry Symons Father of Sam
Moved to Kingsbridge
2005~ 2007 Davié and Julia Stogdale
ey - Towes avk Tane kewts
20 Miclele >

OLDCASTLE SX65154639

Built as a Rectory in 1812-1822 for Rev.Ram.



